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March 10, 2021

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education
FROM: Eric G. Mackey %

State Superintendent of Education
SUBJECT: Teach-In-Alabama Training

The Alabama State Department of Education (ALSDE) will offer training sessions for
Teach-In-Alabama, which is contracted with SearchSoft Solutions, on April 6 and 7, 2021. This year’s
training sessions will be virtual.

Registration Is Not Required

Please see the Zoom Links Below

Topic: ALSDE Teach-In-Alabama Training Webinar
Time: April 6, 2021, 8:30 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://powerschool.zoom.us/j/93438991615

Topic: ALSDE Teach-In-Alabama Training Webinar
Time: April 7, 2021, 12:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://powerschool.zoom.us/j/98615711846

Future virtual training sessions will be offered June 22 and June 23, 2021. Zoom links will be
provided at the appropriate time.

For continued assistance with Teach-In-Alabama, please contact Dr. Debra G. Gosha at
dgosha@alsde.edu.

EGM/DGG/SG

cc: City and County Human Resource Directors
Dr. Daniel Boyd

Dr. Jayne A. Meyer
Dr. Debra G. Gosha
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